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M E M O R A N D U M  
 

CONFIDENTIAL ATTORNEY-CLIENT AND/OR  

ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION 

 

NOT INTENDED FOR PUBLIC DISSEMINATION 
 

TO:  Mayor & Council 

 

CC:   City Manager 

  R. Alan Shubert 

   

FROM: Cynthia Osborn 

  Assistant City Attorney 

 

SUBJECT: Additional Back-up for Agenda items 4.1-4.6  

 

DATE:  February 27, 2014 

           

 

Items 4.1 through 4.6 on the March 4, 2014 agenda are purchase orders for 

Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment (FF&E) for the El Paso Ballpark. By City 

Policy all purchase orders over $50,000 must be approved by City Council. 

 

The Ballpark project is at a critical juncture and you will be seeing these 

purchase orders in the coming weeks. Any delay in approving the purchase 

orders may result in delay in the completion of the project. Staff is prepared to 

answer any questions you may have in advance of the meeting in order to 

avoid any delays in approval.  

 

You may notice that two of the purchase orders are based on quotes, and three 

are based upon informal bids. The final purchase order is from a cooperative. 

Please recall the Ballpark is a “Venue Project” and pursuant to Local 

Government Code Section 334.041(e), venue projects are exempt from 

competitive bidding laws. The procurement of FF&E therefore, does not need 

to be competitively bid.  

 

Included within the $64 million dollar budget previously approved by City 

Council is the sum of $1,972,530.00 for FF&E. There are sufficient funds to  
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cover the six purchase orders you are being asked to approve. The total 

amount of the six purchase orders is $994,612.93. 

 

It is anticipated that there will be other similar purchase orders in the coming weeks that 

will require City Council approval. If, at any time, the total amount of all purchase orders 

exceeds the $64 million dollar Ballpark budget, the amount in excess of $64 million will 

be paid by Mountain Star Sports Group, LLC. You will not be asked to approve a 

purchase order unless the City Manager has affirmed there are available funds in the 

Project Budget approved by Council or Mountain Star has made funds available.  

   

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have further questions.  
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